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THE CITY OF DAYTONA BEACH 
OFFICE OF THE PURCHASING AGENT 

  

 
Post Office Box 2451                Phone (386) 671-8080 
Daytona Beach, Florida 32115-2451  Fax     (386) 671-8085 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

DATE:    October 4, 2018 
 

PROJECT:    POND MAINTENANCE 2019 
  19051 

 
OPENING DATE:  October 8, 2018 to October 22, 2018 at 2:00 PM 
 

This addendum is hereby incorporated into the Bid Documents for the project 
referenced above.  The following items are clarifications, corrections, additions, 
deletions and/or revisions to and shall take precedence over the original documents.  
Additions are indicated by underlining, deletions are indicated by strikethrough. 
 
 

1.  The bid due date has been moved from October 8, 2018 to October 22, 2018.  
Subsequently, the last day to submit questions has been moved from October 3, 
2018 to October 12, 2018 at 5:00 PM. 

 
2. Answers to Bidders’ written questions: 

 

Q1: Can you provide the current price schedule (yearly or monthly)? 

A1: See attached 2017 Fee schedule (Exhibit A) 
 

Q2: What is the proposed budget for this project for 2019? 

A2: $15,000-$20,000. 
 

Q3: Are there any carp in the ponds? 

A3: There are no ponds on the schedule that have carp in them. 
 

Q4: Are there any permits to put carp in the ponds? 

A4: No 

 

Q5: If Q4 is yes, which ponds, how many, what size, when? 

A5: N/A 

 

Q6: Is copper or chelated copper allowed in any of the ponds? 

A6: Chelated copper will be allowed when applied at concentrations of 1 

ppm or less 

 

 

 

 



ADDENDUM No. 1     ITB 19051     10-4-18 

Page 2 of 2 

Q7: Since grass carp are the most cost effective method in controlling hydrilla and 
the City will own the grass carp and required fish barriers, if grass carp stocking is 
allowed, who will pay for the grass carp and required fish barriers? 

A7: This contract is for application of herbicides only. 
 

3. All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
 
 

The Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum in Section 7 of the Bid 
Proposal Form. 

 
 

The City of Daytona Beach 
 
Kirk Zimmerman, CPPB 
Buyer 
 

 

The City of Daytona Beach has switched bid notification providers in order to continue being notified of 

future bid opportunities make sure you have registered with www.vendorregistry.com.  Data did NOT 

transfer from our old system.   

 

http://www.vendorregistry.com/


ZimmermanKirk
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